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P‘.r. Jlﬂeﬂ P. O'Reilly ::\j(-l " - {3
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Region II - UT131%ie _|
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BRUNSWICK STEAM ELTCTRIC PLANT NIT NOS. 1 W \ 2
DOCKET NOS. 50-=325 A'M 50=324 )

LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AD DPR-62
EMERCENCY PLANWING

Dear Mr, 0'Reilly:

In accordance with 10CFRSO Appendix E, Carclina Power & Light
Company heraby transmits three copies of rccent revisions to the Brunswick
Steam Electric Plant Emorgency Procedures., Because of its confidential
nature, we request that the information contained within brackets on
pages A.l-1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and A.4~1 be withheld from public disclo=vre.

A listing of new or vevised procedi-es i{s attached for your
use., If you have any questions on this subject, please contact cur staff,

Yours very truly,

gi al Signed By
E U"""
'E. Ttley

kecuti"e Vice Preasident
Pover Supply &nd
Enginecring & Construction

JAM/1r (3905)
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&
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Carolina Poww a Light Company

Raleigh, N, C. 27602
October lh, 1981

File: NG-3514(B) Serial No.: NO-81-1711

Mr, Janes P, O'Reilly

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I1

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, CA 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PILANT UNIT NOS. 1 AND .
DOCTET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324
LIC’ >E NOS., DPR-71 AND DPR-62
EMERGFENCY PLANNING

Dear Mr. 0'Reilly:

In accordance with 10CFR50 Appendix E, Carolina Power & Light
Company hereby transmits three copies of recent revisions to the Brunswick
Steam Electric Plant Emergency Procedures., Because of it3 confidentisal
nature, we request that tha information contained within brackets on
pages A.1-1, 2, 3, 4, 5 end A.4-1 be withheld from public disclosure,

A listing of new or revised procedures is attached for your
uge. If you have nany questions on this subject, please contact our staff,

Yours very truly,

Original <igned By
E. F un
'F. 7Yt¥ev
Exccutive Vice President
" Power Supply and
Engineering & Construction

JAM/1r (3905)
2 tachments

cer Mr, H, R, Denton (10) |




